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Shovers, Marc

m ]
From: Best, Keith

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: FW: Right to Rent AB583

Marec,

I authorize you to have the same amendment sent to Rob Kovach as stated below.

Thanks,

Koelth Best

Keith Best, Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Scott Allen
97™ Assembly District
(608)266-8580
Keith.Best@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:00 PM

To: Larson,Tom <tlarson@wra.org>; Best, Keith <Keith.Best@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Right to Rent ‘

Keith,

Just email the amendment drafter and CC me to authorize me to have the same amendment as a
senate amendment to the senate bill.

That way we are certain that both bills will be the same in both houses.

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Larson,Tom [mailto:tlarson@wra.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 4:55 PM

To: Best, Keith <Keith.Best@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kovach, Robert <Robert.Kovach@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Right to Rent

Hi Keith.



I spoke with Scott earlier this afternoon and he indicated that a compromise had been reached with the hospitality
industry on AB 583 and he would be sending over drafting instructions for an amendment to LRB. Would you please
send the drafting instructions to Rob Kovach in Sen. Lasee’s office so that he can review them and hopefully get a similar
amendment drafted for the Senate bill?

Thanks.

Tom
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Thomas D. Larson — Senior Vice President of Legal and Public Affairs
Wisconsin REALTORS Association

4801 Forest Run Road Suite 201

Madison, WI 53704-7337

Phone 608-240-8254

Cell 608-212-0066 Fax 608-241-2901

<<<http://www.wra.org/>>>
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Unsubscribe: If you unsubscribe, you are directing the WRA to discontinue all e-mail to your e-mail address. You will not
receive any further correspondence from the WRA via e-mail (including, but not limited to, education and convention
reminders, political communications such as calls to action, dues information, committee materials, legal department
communications including DR Hottips, etc.), and your e-mail address will be removed from all WRA membership lists,
including the "Find a REALTOR" directory on the WRA Web site and membership lists furnished to other boards. To

unsubscribe, click here: unsubscribe@wra.org <mailto:unsubscribe@wra.org?subject=Unsubscribe>.

This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you have received this e-mail message in error, but are affiliated with the person to whom it is addressed, please notify
the addressee that the e-mail has been received (otherwise delete it). Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this
email message by persons other than the addressee is prohibited.
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State of Wisconsin p W{%//

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

SENATE
MS/MBW MENDMENT T, B

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v

2. Page 1, line 3: delete “establishments and”.

1. Page 1, line 2: delete “lodging”.

3. Page 2, line 5: delete that line and substitute: v

“(b) “Résidential dwelling” means any building, structure, or part of the
building or structure, that is primarily used and occupied for human habitation or
intended to be so used and includes any appurtenances belonging to it or usually

enjoyed with it.”?/

v

4, Page 2, line 20: delete lines 20 and 21.

v

5. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 17.

6. Page 3, line 19: delete “July” and substitute “May”.\/

(END)



